
 

HERMON LABORATORIES   

 

       November 14, 2005 
 
 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. Timothy Johnson, Examining Engineer 
 

 
RE: your e-mail dated November 10, 2005; Rokonet Electronics Ltd. 
FCC ID:JE4RK315DT, ATCB002935 
 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson,  
Please find below the answers to your questions:  

1) The internal photographs were removed from the Rokonet’s confidentiality letter. The revised file 
“Confidentiality_letter_16528_rev1” was uploaded on November 14, 2005 via Additional Information 
folder. 

2) The file “Schematics_16528” was uploaded on November 14, 2005.  

3) Please refer to “Confidentiality_letter_16528_rev1”. 

4) Please classify the file “Operational_description_RF_module_16528” as confidential. 

5) The corrected file “Internal_photographs_16528_rev1” with additional photo #6 of the RF module was 
uploaded on November 14, 2005. There is no any additional circuitry between the antenna and the 
shield except shown in the PCB photos. Also the RF module is shown in Microwave Solutions data 
sheet, refer to the file “Operational_description_RF_module_16528”. 

 
Many thanks for your attention to these matters. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


